
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 

                                                      Regular Meeting – 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
A. Interview and Appoint Michael Holt to the Truro Concert Committee  

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Discussion of Community Center as an Emergency Shelter  

Presenter: Carol Nickerson, Truro Resident  

B. Presentation on Alert Truro  

Presenter: Fire Chief Tim Collins 

C. Referal of Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

D. Discussion of Annual Part-Time Resident Meeting Agenda 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Application for Entertainment License and One Day Pouring License for Castle Hill Center for      

     the Arts, Saturday, July 28, 2018. 

B. Review and Approve Reappointments to: Zoning Board of Appeals-John Dundas, Pamet Harbor 

Commission-Raymond Cordeiro, and Stanley Sigel, Open Space Committee-Nick Norman 

C. Review and Accept Twinefield Conservation Restriction 25A Pond Road, and 25 Pond Road 

D. Review and Approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: July 10, 2018  

 
7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      Tuesday, August 14   and Tuesday, August 28 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Pat Wheeler, Chair Truro Concert 

Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018  

 

ITEM: Interview Applicant Michael Holt to the Truro Concert Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  Michael Holt submitted an Application to Serve on the Truro Concert 

Committee on July 13, 2018.  There are six full member vacancies currently on the Concert 

Committee. Mr. Holt would be filling one of those vacancies.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Appoint Michael Holt to the Truro Concert Committee for a 

three-year term ending June 30, 2021.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Application to Serve – Michael Holt 

 

 



                   Agenda Item: 3A1



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Carol Nickerson, Truro Resident  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018  

 

ITEM: Discussion of an Emergency Shelter and Pet Shelter in Truro  

 

EXPLANATION:  Ms. Nickerson wrote to the Board of Selectmen June 27, 2018 regarding making the Truro 

Community Center an Emergency Shelter. Currently in an emergency, residents can seek shelter in 

Provincetown, Wellfleet or Eastham. Ms. Nickerson would also like an emergency shelter for Pets near the 

Community Center, as many Truro residents will not leave their pets.  Ms. Nickerson is before the Board to 

discuss the options for Truro.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Carol Nickerson Letter to the Board of Selectmen (Dated June 27, 2018), President Bush Signs Bill to 

Leave No Pet Behind in Disaster Planning and Evacuation-Humane Society of the United States 

October 6, 2006, Carol Nickerson’s Letter to Banner, and September 4, 2011 Signed Petition 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  5A1 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Tim Collins, Fire Chief  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018  

 

ITEM: Presentation on Alert Truro  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town recently introduced a new emergency and public service alert system, 

AlertTruro, that will provide notifications to the public with information from the Town of Truro. Citizens and 

visitors who register can expect notifications about emergencies, road closures, flooding, storms, shark 

sightings, as well as reminders about Town Meeting and other announcements. We encourage citizens and 

visitors to sign up for AlertTruro to receive these notifications to their email, landline phone or to their cell 

phone (via text and/or call). 

Citizens may also voluntarily submit additional information about their property or families that will 

provide crucial details to first responders in emergency situations. The system will provide up-to-the-moment 

emergency updates to the public and will help emergency responders better respond to critical situations in 

Truro.  

Please register for Alert Truro by clicking on the red emergency alert symbol on the main page of the 

Town of Truro website. 

 

 

 



2 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  No action required. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. PSA from Chief Collins of Truro Fire regarding Alert Truro 

2. Sign Up Now 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/home/news/psa-from-chief-collins-of-truro-fire
https://www.smart911.com/smart911/registration/registrationLanding.action


1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018  

 

ITEM: Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

 

EXPLANATION:  At its July 11th meeting, the Planning Board voted (by a vote of 5-0-1) to refer the draft bylaw 
to the Board of Selectmen for review and submission back to the Planning Board within fourteen days.  The 
Planning Board has scheduled a public hearing on the draft bylaw for July 25th at 5 pm.  In addition, at the July 
11th meeting, the Planning Board voted (by a vote of 6-0) to refer the draft bylaw to the Board of Selectmen 
for review and submission back to the Planning Board within fourteen days.  The Planning Board has informal 
public forums scheduled for August 1st and August 4th at the Truro Public Library.  The Planning Board has 
scheduled a public hearing on the draft bylaw for August 15th at 6 pm.     
  
 
The referrals start the necessary process under MGL c.40A, §5 – Adoption and Amendment.  Upon receipt of 
these amendments, the Board of Selectmen has fourteen (14) days to refer them back to the Planning Board 
for public hearings. The Planning Board must then schedule a public hearing within 65-days of this referral. 
The Planning Board intends to hold the public hearing on these amendments on July 25, 2018. The Public 
Hearing has been properly advertised in anticipation of the Board of Selectmen making the referral. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This would not be in compliance with the required actions pursuant to MGL 

c.40A, §5. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO refer the articles to the Planning Board to begin the necessary public 

hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Memo from Attorney Jessica Bardi, Interim Planner 

2. Adult Use Marijuana Establishment – Proposed Bylaw 

3. §10.4, Definitions and § 50.2, Area and Height Regulations – Proposed Amendments 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

To:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

Fr:   Jessica Bardi, Interim Town Planner 

Date: July 17, 2018 

Re: Referral of Draft Marijuana Bylaw and Draft House Size Bylaw to Board of Selectmen 

Process to Amend Zoning Bylaws, G.L. c. 40A, §5: 

Zoning ordinances or by-laws may be adopted and from time to time changed by 

amendment, addition or repeal, but only in the manner hereinafter provided. 

Adoption or change of zoning ordinances or by-laws may be initiated by the 

submission to the … board of selectmen of a proposed zoning ordinance or by-

law by … a planning board, …. The board of selectmen or city council shall 

within fourteen days of receipt of such zoning ordinance or by-law submit it to the 

planning board for review. 

Planning Board’s Actions on the Draft Marijuana Bylaw: 

In accordance with G.L. c. 40A, §5, at its July 11
th

 public hearing, the Truro Planning Board

voted (by a vote of 5-0-1 and 1 absence) to refer the draft bylaw to the Board of Selectmen for 

review and submission back to the Planning Board within fourteen days.  The Planning Board 

has scheduled a public hearing on the draft bylaw for July 25
th

 at 5 pm.

The Draft Marijuana Bylaw: 

The draft marijuana bylaw, attached hereto, seeks to amend the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaws 

for the purposes of regulating medical and adult use (recreational) marijuana establishments 

within the Town, including establishments for the cultivation, processing, testing, product 

manufacturing, retail sale and transportation of marijuana, which uses shall be limited to certain 

zoning districts and subject to the issuance of a special permit and site plan approval.   

Planning Board’s Actions on the Draft House Size Bylaw: 

In accordance with G.L. c. 40A, §5, at its July 11
th

 public hearing, the Truro Planning Board

voted (by a vote of 6-0 and 1 absence) to refer the draft bylaw to the Board of Selectmen for 

review and submission back to the Planning Board within fourteen days.  The Planning Board 

has informal public forums scheduled for August 1
st
 and August 4

th
 at the Truro Public Library.

The Planning Board has scheduled a public hearing on the draft bylaw for August 15
th

 at 6 pm.

Agenda Item: 5C1



 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

The Draft House Size Bylaw: 

 

The draft house size bylaw, attached hereto, seeks to amend the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw 

which would add a new definition of Total Gross Floor Area in §10.4, Definitions and add a new 

Section 50.2, Area and Height Regulations in all Residential Districts except the Seashore 

District to determine maximum building size in Truro. These amendments would change the 

maximum size of residential buildings on lots within the Town of Truro by establishing a 

relationship between building volume, bulk and size that is consistent with Truro’s historical 

development and character. 

 



DRAFT Marijuana Bylaws 

Page 1 of 5 

Purpose:  
The purpose of the marijuana bylaw is to provide for the placement of Adult Use Recreational 
Marijuana Establishments (“RME”) and Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers (“MMTC”) in 
accordance with An Act To Ensure Safe Access to Marijuana, Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 
(the “Act”), and all regulations which have or may be issued by the Department of Public Health 
and the Cannabis Control Commission, including, but not limited to 105 CMR 725.00 and 935 
CMR 500.00, in locations suitable for such uses, which will minimize adverse impacts of RMEs 
and MMTCs on adjacent properties, residential neighborhoods, schools, playgrounds and other 
sensitive locations by regulating the siting, design, placement, security, and removal of such 
uses. 

Definitions:  
Any term not specifically defined herein shall have the meaning as defined in MGL c.94I, §1 and 
105 CMR 725.00 implementing An Act for the Humanitarian Medical Use of Marijuana and 
MGL c.94G, §1 and the Cannabis Control Commission Regulations 935 CMR 500.00, et. seq. 
governing Adult Use Marijuana, as such statutes and regulations may from time to time be 
amended. 

1. ''Recreational Marijuana Establishment'' (“RME”) shall mean a Marijuana
Cultivator, Craft Marijuana Cooperative, Marijuana Product Manufacturer,
Marijuana Retailer, Independent Testing Laboratory, Marijuana Research Facility,
Marijuana Transporter, or any other type of licensed marijuana-related business as
such uses are defined in MGL c.94G, §1 or the Cannabis Control Commission
Regulations 935 CMR 500.00, but shall not include a Medical Marijuana
Treatment Center.

2. “Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensary/Retail” (“MMTCDR”) shall
mean an entity registered by the Department of Public Health or the Cannabis
Control Commission that acquires, transfers, transports, sells, distributes,
dispenses, or administers medical use marijuana, products containing medical use
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to registered qualifying
patients or their personal caregivers

3. Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Cultivation/Processing” (“MMTCCP”) shall
mean an entity registered by the Department of Public Health or the Cannabis
Control Commission that cultivates, possesses, transfers, transports and/or
processes medical use marijuana or products containing medical use marijuana
and related supplies to qualifying Medical Marijuana Treatment Center
Dispensary/Retail.

Agenda Item: 5C2 



DRAFT Marijuana Bylaws 

Page 2 of 5 
 

A. Eligibility:  

USE R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 
Marijuana Cultivator N N N N N SP N 
Medical Marijuana 
Treatment Center 
(cultivation only) 

N N N N N SP N 

Medical Marijuana 
Treatment Center 

(dispensary/retail) 
N N N SP SP SP N 

Marijuana Product 
Manufacturer N N N N N SP N 

Independent Testing 
Laboratory for 
Marijuana 

N N N N N SP N 

Marijuana Research 
Facility N N N N N SP N 

Third-Party Marijuana 
Transporter N N N N N SP N 

Marijuana Retailer 
N N N SP SP SP N 

Marijuana 
Microbusiness SP1 N N N N SP N 

Marijuana Craft 
Cooperative  SP1 N N N N SP N 

 
1 All marijuana cultivation within the Residential District shall be subject to a 
cultivation cap of 5,000 square feet of “canopy,” as defined in 935 CMR 500.02, 
per property.  
 
R: Residential, BP: Beach Point Limited Business, NT6A: Route 6A, North Truro 
Limited Business, TC: Truro Center Limited Business, NTC: North Truro Center 
General Business, Rt6: Route 6 General Business, S: Seashore 
 



DRAFT Marijuana Bylaws 

Page 3 of 5 
 

1. All RMEs and MMTCs shall be permitted by Special Permit and Site Plan Review. The 
special permit granting authority shall be the Planning Board 
 

2. RMEs shall conform to 935 CMR 500.000: Adult Use of Marijuana, in addition to any 
requirements herein. 
 

3. MMTCs shall conform to 105 CMR 725.000: Implementation of an Act for the 
Humanitarian Medical Use of Marijuana, and any regulations which may be subsequently 
issued by the Cannabis Control Commission, as well as any requirements herein. 
 

4. A Special Permit granted under this section shall have a term limited to the duration of 
the applicant’s ownership or lease of the premises for an RME or MMTC, as licensed by 
the applicable Massachusetts licensing authority. Any new license for an existing RME 
or MMTC location or transfer of an existing license to a new owner of an RME or 
MMTC shall require a new Special Permit pursuant to the Truro Zoning Bylaws. 

 
 
Applicability of Regulations: 
 

1. The use of land for cultivation, production, processing, manufacturing, assembly, 
packaging, retail or wholesale sale, trade, distribution or dispensing of marijuana for 
commercial purposes is prohibited unless licensed by all applicable Massachusetts 
licensing authorities and permitted as a RME or MMTC under this section. 
 

2. The number of Recreational Marijuana Retailers permissible to be located in the Town 
shall be limited to twenty percent (20%) of the number of licenses issued within the 
Town for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages not to be drunk on the premises where 
sold pursuant to G.L. c.138 §15.  In the event that 20% of said licenses is not a whole 
number, the limit shall be rounded up to the nearest whole number.  

 
3. The number of any particular type of RMEs, except recreational Marijuana Retailers, 

shall be limited to not more than one (1) of the same type of RMEs in Truro. 
 

4. Hours of operation for Recreational Marijuana Retailers and Medical Marijuana 
Treatment Centers shall not exceed the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
(ABCC) maximum hours of operation for liquor licenses not to be drunk on premises 
pursuant to MGL 138 §15, but may be limited by conditions of the special permit. 

 
5. RMEs are commercial uses and shall be located in stand-alone structures, not connected 

to any other building or use. 
 

General Requirements: 
 

1. No RME or MMTC shall be located within 500 feet, as measured from each lot line of 
the subject lot, of the following pre-existing uses:  Public or private schools providing 



DRAFT Marijuana Bylaws 

Page 4 of 5 
 

education in grades K-12 educational; childcare center; public park; playground; indoor 
or outdoor recreation area for children, children’s camp; a public library; an existing 
place of worship such as a church, temple, mosque or synagogue. 
 

2. The 500-foot buffer distance under this section shall be measured in a straight line from 
the nearest point of the property line in question to the nearest point of the property line 
where the RME or MMTC will be located. 

 
3. Applicants for an RME or MMTC shall provide the licensing agent’s approved security 

plan to the Police Chief, Fire Chief, Health Agent and Building Commissioner prior to 
the granting of a Special Permit. 
 

4. An approved Host Community Agreement shall be required prior to the granting of a 
Special Permit for a RME or MMTC. 
 

5. No odor from marijuana cultivation, processing, manufacturing or retail may be noxious 
or cause a nuisance, a danger to public health, or impair public comfort and convenience. 
Marijuana establishments shall incorporate odor control technology and safeguards to 
ensure that emissions do not violate Board of Health regulations adopted pursuance to 
MGL Chapter 111, Section 31C, including but not limited to those specified for odors. 

 
6. All business signage, marketing, advertising and branding shall be subject to the 

requirements promulgated by the Cannabis Control Commission and the requirements of 
the Truro Zoning Bylaw and Sign Code.  In the case of a conflict, the stricter requirement 
shall apply. 

 
7. The hours of operation of the Licensed Marijuana Establishment shall be set by the 

Special Permit Granting Authority, as a condition of the Special Permit 
 

8. All Licensed Marijuana Establishments shall not be located inside a movable structure or 
mobile vehicle such as a trailer, van, or truck, unless operating as a licensed Marijuana 
Transporter . 

 
9. No Licensed Marijuana Establishment shall be located inside a building containing 

residential units, including transient housing such as motels or hotels. 
 
 
Application Requirements: 
 
The Planning Board may impose on all applicants, when it determines that it is necessary, 
reasonable fees for the employment of outside consultants, to review applications submitted in 
accordance with this Section of the Bylaw and to assist the Planning Board with its review of 
such plans and applications.  From time to time, the Planning Board may adopt administrative 
regulations governing Site Plan Review and Special Permits which shall be in addition to the 
requirements set out below: 
 



DRAFT Marijuana Bylaws 

Page 5 of 5 
 

1. Security Plan: 
a. The applicant shall submit a copy of its security plan, approved by the Cannabis 

Control Commission as part of the issuance of a Provisional License, to the Police 
and Fire Departments for their review and approval prior to the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 
 

b. The security plan must be updated on an annual basis and any changes shall be 
reported to the Police and Fire Departments. 
 

c. The security plan shall meet all security requirements of 935 CMR 500.110. 
 

2. Resource Plan: 
a. All marijuana cultivators, including but not limited to Craft Marijuana 

Cooperatives and Microbusinesses, and Marijuana Project Manufacturers shall 
submit a resource use plan to the Planning Board and Board of Health to 
demonstrate best practices for use of energy, water, waste disposal and other 
common resources and to ensure there will be no undue damage to the natural 
environment. 
 

b. The Resource Plan shall include an electrical system overview, proposed energy 
demand and proposed electrical demand off-sets, ventilation system and air 
quality, proposed water system and utility demand. 
 

3. Traffic Study and Circulation Plan: 
a. The applicant shall submit a traffic circulation plan for the site to ensure the safe 

movement of pedestrian and/or vehicular traffic on site. 
 

b. A traffic impact and access study shall be required for all marijuana 
establishments that generate 25 or more peak hour vehicle trips or 250 or more 
daily vehicle trips at the marijuana establishments’ access to existing roadway 
networks. The study shall be based on standard traffic engineering guidelines 
developed by the Massachusetts Environmental Protection Act (MEPA). The 
Planning Board may require a traffic study if in their determination one is 
warranted because of public safety concerns. 

 

 



DRAFT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING SIZE BYLAW  (July 2, 2018) 

1 

ARTICLE _____:  AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §50, AREA AND HEIGHT 
REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH THE MAXIMUM BUILDING SIZE FOR 
RESIDENCES IN THE TOWN OF TRURO RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 10.4, 

Definitions and Section 50, Area and Height Regulations for residences, by adding a 

new Section 50.2 (new text shown in bold type), or take any other action relative 

thereto.  Requested by the Planning Board. 

In Section 10.4 Definitions, insert the following new definitions: 

Total Gross Floor Area for the Residential District.  The aggregate gross floor 
area of any dwelling and accessory structures on a Residential District lot within 
the Town of Truro, shall consist of the sum of the horizontal areas of the floor(s) 
of a building measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls of the 
building, without deduction for hallways, stairs, closets, and thickness of walls, 
columns or other features used or intended to be used for living, sleeping, 
sanitation, cooking or eating purposes, excluding cellar, basement floor area, 
detached garages, porches, decks, attics, barns, greenhouses, sheds, and 
structures used for agricultural purposes only.   

Deed-restricted affordable housing is specifically excluded from this section. 

For the purposes of computing floor area, any portion of the floor area measuring 
less than five feet from the finished floor to the finished ceiling shall not be 
included in the computation of floor area. 

In Section 50 Area and Height Regulations, insert the following section: 

Section 50.2 Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential District. 

A.  Purpose:  This Section determines the maximum size of residential 
buildings on lots within the Town of Truro Residential District by 
establishing a relationship between building volume, bulk and size that is 
consistent with Truro’s historical development and character, as described 
in the Truro Local Comprehensive Plan, Chapter 1: “A Vision for Truro,” 
and Chapter 2, “Land Use.” 

Agenda Item: 5C3



DRAFT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING SIZE BYLAW  (July 2, 2018) 

 2 

 
B.  Applicability and Exceptions:  

 
1.  Total Gross Floor Area Allowed by Right:  Subject to the exceptions 

provided for in subsections 50.2.B.2, 50.2.C, and 50.2.D, building 
permits for new construction or for projects that seek to increase the 
Gross Floor Area of buildings that exist on lots of as of September__, 
2018, shall be issued only where, on completion of the construction or 
project, the Total Gross Floor Area of the new, or existing plus addition, 
does not exceed 3,600 sq. ft. for a Residential District Minimum Lot Size 
of 33,750 sq. ft. (or .775 acre) and pro-rated to 3,668 square feet for one 
acre of land: 

a.  Plus 300 square feet for each additional contiguous acre of land; 
or minus 300 sq. ft. for each contiguous acre of land less than 
one acre, or as the case may be, where the square footage per 
acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion of an acre 

b. Plus a Planning Board Approved Accessory Dwelling Unit of up to 
1,000 sq. ft. 

 
2.  Special Permit to exceed the Total Gross Floor Area limit:  The Total 

Gross Floor Area limit for a dwelling and accessory buildings on a lot 
established in subsection 50.2.B.1 may be exceeded, up to a maximum 
established by this subsection, by special permit, as provided in 50.2.C 
and 5.2.D.   No Special Permit may be issued for any construction if the 
construction would result in the Total Gross Floor Area exceeding 4,600 
sq. ft. for a Residential District Minimum Lot Size of 33,750 sq. ft. 
(or .775 acre) and pro-rated to 4,668 square feet for one acre of land: 

a. Plus 300 square feet for each additional contiguous acre of land; 
or minus 300 sq. ft. for each contiguous acre of land less than 
one acre, or as the case may be, where the square footage per 
acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion of an acre. 

b. Plus a Planning Board Approved Accessory Dwelling Unit of up to 
1,000 sq. ft. 

 



DRAFT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING SIZE BYLAW  (July 2, 2018) 

 3 

C.  Procedures for Special Permit Application Review and Approval:  Upon 
receipt of an application for a building permit, the Building Commissioner 
shall make an initial determination as to whether any alteration, 
construction or reconstruction of a dwelling and/or accessory structure 
would result in Total Gross Floor Area exceeding the maximum determined 
by Section 50.2.B.1.  If the Building Commissioner determines that the 
applicant cannot proceed without a Special Permit, the applicant must 
apply to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Special Permit.  No building 
permit shall be issued hereunder unless the Zoning Board of Appeals 
grants a Special Permit according to procedures as defined infra in this 
Bylaw. 

 
D.  When required, an application for Special Permit shall be made to the 

Zoning Board of Appeals.  Notice shall be given of all applications for a 
Special Permit hereunder in accordance with Section 60.4 (Notice 
Requirements) of these Bylaws.  A Special Permit may be granted only 
where the Zoning Board of Appeals finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the proposed alteration, construction or reconstruction is 
consistent with the criteria found in Section 30.8 (Special Permits) of these 
Bylaws.  In addition, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall make specific 
written findings of objective facts that support the request for additional 
gross floor area, and demonstrate that the additional gross floor area is in 
the public interest of the Town of Truro, and not inconsistent with the 
intention and purpose of this Bylaw, which is to determine the maximum 
dwelling size in Truro.  In considering whether the proposed alteration, 
construction or reconstruction is in harmony with the public good, the 
Zoning Board of Appeals shall consider, among other relevant factors, the 
size of neighboring buildings and the surroundings in which the additional 
gross floor area is proposed. 

 
E. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to regulate or restrict the use of 

the interior area of a dwelling. 



DRAFT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING SIZE BYLAW  (July 2, 2018) 

 4 

Comments:  

The proliferation of large houses alters the environmental, economic and social fabric of 

a community, and for Truro, often makes it no longer affordable for residents to stay 

here. The intent of this bylaw is to limit the size of future residential construction, 

alteration, or reconstruction to preserve the special character and prevailing size and 

massing of buildings in the Town, and to be in harmony with the historic nature, sense 

of community, and aspirations of Truro. The proposed amendment will not deny Truro’s 

residents the right to live in large houses. But it will protect the Town from the onslaught 

of huge buildings that will dominate the landscape and change forever Truro’s small-

town character. All existing buildings will be “grandfathered in” and allowed.  

The chart below illustrates allowable building size in relation to lot size. The proposed 

future size limits for the Residential District reflect the prevailing larger building sizes 

outside the Seashore District. Thus, 3,600 sq. ft. will be Allowed by Right for the 33,750 

sq. ft. Minimum Lot Size in the Residential District, as compared to 3,600 sq. ft. Allowed 

by Right for the 3-acre Minimum Lot Size in the Seashore District. Also 300 sq. ft. per 

acre would be added or subtracted for larger or smaller lots as compared to 200 sq. ft. 

per acre for the Seashore District. This would be pro-rated for a portion of an acre.  
(For example, the difference between the Minimum Lot Size of .775 acre and a 1-acre 

Lot is .225 acres. Multiplying .225 X 300 sq. ft. equals 68 sq. ft., which is added for a 1-

acre lot as shown below. For a 2-acre lot, merely add the 300 sq. ft. additional allowed 

per acre.)  

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 24, 2018   

 

ITEM: Discussion of Meeting Agenda for the Part-time Residents Summer Forum  
 

EXPLANATION: The Board of Selectmen needs to decide on the meeting agenda for the Part-
Time Resident Meeting to be held August 9th at the Community Center. After discussing the 
Local Comprehensive Planning Process with Committee Chair Christopher Clark, I respectfully 
suggest that the Board consider using the Annual Part Time Resident Meeting to solicit input 
on the plan from Truro’s part time residents.  If the Board concurs, staff will work with the 
committee to draft a series of questions regarding subject areas of the plan.  The Board may 
also wish to consider using a facilitator for the discussion. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO set the following topics for the part-time resident meeting 

agenda of August 9th: 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. None  

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Application for Entertainment License and One Day Pouring License for Castle Hill Center for      

     the Arts, Saturday, July 28, 2018. 

B. Review and Approve Reappointments to: Zoning Board of Appeals-John Dundas, Pamet Harbor 

Commission-Raymond Cordeiro, and Stanley Sigel, Open Space Committee-Nick Norman 

C. Review and Accept Twinefield Conservation Restriction 25A Pond Road, and 25 Pond Road 

D. Review and Approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: July 10, 2018  

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Approval of One Day Entertainment License and One-Day All Alcohol License 

 

EXPLANATION:  Truro Center for Arts at Castle Hill has submitted applications for a fundraiser 

being held on Saturday, July 28, 2018 from 6-9:30pm.  They are seeking permits for 

Entertainment and a Pouring License for the event. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Castle Hill will have to hold the event with no entertainment and 

no alcohol. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve both the one-day entertainment license and the 

one-day, all alcohol, pouring license to Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill for Saturday, July 

28, 2018. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License 

2. Application for a One-Day Pouring License (along with certifications) 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 



 

X 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 



 

Lukes Fine Wine and Spirits-Hyannis, MA 



 



 



 



 



 



 



  



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Reappointments of Board, Committee, Commission Members 

 

EXPLANATION:   

John Dundas, current member on the Zoning Board of Appeals, has submitted his application 

to be re-appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year term.  All forms/paperwork 

are up-to-date. 

 

Raymond Cordeiro, current member on the Pamet Harbor Commission, has submitted his 

application to be re-appointed to the Pamet Harbor Commission for a three-year term.  All 

forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 

 

Stanley Sigel, current member on the Pamet Harbor Commission, has submitted his 

application to be re-appointed to the Pamet Harbor Commission for a one-year term.  All 

forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 

 

Nick Norman, current member and Chair on the Open Space Committee, has submitted his 

application to be re-appointed to the Open Space Committee for a three-year term.  All 

forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicants will not be able to serve on the Board, Commission or 

Committee they have applied to. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

MOTION TO appoint John Dundas to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year term, 

expiring on June 30, 2021. 

 

MOTION TO appoint Raymond Cordeiro to the Pamet Harbor Commission for a three-year 

term, expiring on June 30, 2021. 

 

MOTION TO appoint Stanley Sigel to the Pamet Harbor Commission for a one-year term, 

expiring on June 30, 2019. 

 

MOTION TO appoint Nick Norman to the Open Space Committee for a three-year term, 

expiring on June 30, 2021. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Reappointment Board/Committee/Commission Membership Checklist  

2. Application to Serve-John Dundas 

3. Application to Serve-Raymond Cordeiro 

4. Application to Serve-Stanley Sigel 

5. Application to Serve-Nick Norman 

 

 

 



Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

 

 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: John Dundas   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Zoning Board of Appeals 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19  
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Raymond Cordeiro   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Pamet Harbor Commission  

Length of term:  3 Year Term  

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19  

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Stanley Sigel   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Pamet Harbor Commission  

Length of term: One Year term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19  

 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

             Consent Agenda Item: 6B1 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 
 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 



Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Nick Norman, Chair   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Open Space Committee  

Length of term: Three Year term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19  

 

 n/a 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 



 Consent Agenda Item: 6B2



From:
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Reappointment to ZBA
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 8:38:14 AM
Attachments: image008.png

image009.png
image010.png

Good morning Nicole,

My reasons for seeking reappointment to Truro Zoning Board of Appeals:

1. The belief of individual property rights and defending to the best of our ability.
2. Town of Truro's vision of maintaining its unique culture and charm for its citizens and
visitors, now and the future.
3. Am forever curious and in awe of architecture, engineering, and construction innovations
(and the people who provide these services).
4. Better understanding and interpreting our zoning/land management responsibilities in
support of Truro's vision.
5. Last but not least, working with a magnificent team: Buddy, Art, Fred, John, Nick, Sue, Town
of Truro team-has been most enjoyable.

jrd

From: Nicole Tudor
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:41 AM
To: John Dundas
Cc: Noelle Scoullar; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Reappointment to ZBA

Good morning John,

The Board of Selectmen are looking for people to expand a little on their
reasons for seeking reappointment on their Applications to Serve.

When you have a moment would you kindly email back your reasons for
seeking reappointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  I will add that to your
Application to Serve for the Selectmen’s packet.  

Thanks so much John!

Nicole

Nicole Tudor
Executive Assistant
Selectmen’s Office
Truro Town Hall

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov





                Consent Agenda Item: 6B3



     Consent Agenda Item: 6B4



                         Consent Agenda Item: 6B5



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Approval of Conservation Restriction for 25A Pond Road, Map 36, Parcel 35 and 25 

Pond Road, Map 36, Parcel 39, both in North Truro, MA  02652 

 

EXPLANATION:  This Conservation Restriction has been submitted by The Compact of Cape 

Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc., on behalf of the Truro Conservation Trust.  Approval is 

necessary so that the Conservation Restriction can be recorded in perpetuity, in compliance 

with the Community Preservation Act regulations.  The Compact believes that this 

Conservation Restriction will ensure that the Twinefield will be preserved at this strategic 

corner of North Truro. Town Counsel has reviewed the document and approved it for form 

and content. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Conservation Restriction from the Truro 

Conservation Trust to the Town of Truro acting by and through its Conservation Commission in 

the public interest pursuant to Section 32 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws of 

Massachusetts. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Twinefield Conservation Restriction 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 





 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D   

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018 

 

ITEM: Review and Accept Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as the Manuel Corey 

House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way 

 

EXPLANATION:  On September 26, 2017, the Board approved a Historic Preservation Restriction on three 
historic buildings known as the Manuel Corey House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the 
Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way.  Unfortunately, the correct process for approval by Massachusetts 
Historical Commission was not followed.  The Preservation Restriction should have been reviewed and 
approved by the Commission prior to execution by the Grantors (Castle Hill) and the Town.  Attached is the 
revised document as approved by the Mass Historical Commission and with much work by Attorney Karen 
Tosh on behalf of the Board of Castle Hill.  Town Counsel has reviewed and approved the new restriction and 
the Truro Historical Commission has also approved it.  The next step is for the restriction to be approved by 
the Board of Selectmen, after which it can be recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  
 

The Historic Preservation restriction is a required to enable the Truro Center for the Arts receipt of Truro 

Community Preservation Act Funds.  They were awarded grants in 2016 and 2017 and 2018 that are pending 

this restriction.    

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Community Preservation funds. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill will not be able to accept funds from the 

Community Preservation for the Edgewood Farm historic restoration.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept the Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as 

the Manuel Corey House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 

Edgewood Way. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Preservation Restriction for Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1

































































































































DRAFT 
Truro Select Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 10, 2018 

 Truro Town Hall  

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, 

Paul Wisotzky, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jane Peters discussed issues of concern to residents of Shore Road: speeding, “No Parking” signs 

that interfere with church parking and disrepair of park benches.  Town Manager Rae Ann 

Palmer addressed her concerns, which have not been forgotten.   

 

Jack Reimer said he had comments to make for the ZBA appointment and was advised that he 

should hold them for that part of the meeting.  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 

There were two applicants for Representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board. 

Gary Palmer came forward and gave his qualifications and interest in continuing as 

Representative, followed by Peter Van Stratum explained his reasons for wanting the position. 

Both candidates answered questions from the Select Board about water issues and goals.  

 

Janet Worthington moved to approve the reappointment of Gary Palmer as Truro Representative 

to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Chris Lucy explained his interest in becoming an alternate member of the Zoning Board of 

Appeals.  Chair Weinstein outlined Mr. Lucy’s experience on Town boards, particularly those 

involved with zoning issues.  Mr. Lucy answered questions from the Board on: a house size 

bylaw; his negative dealings with the Planning Board in the past; and his projected role as a 

member of the ZBA.  He addressed dealing with conflict of interest and his need to recuse 

himself from any cases on Stephen’s Way. 

 

Audience members came forward to discuss the appointment.  ZBA Chair Buddy Perkel said he 

had sent a message of support, but he had more commendation for Chris Lucy and reasons for 

adding him as a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals.  Jack Reimer asked that the Select 

Board table their decision until there is at least one other candidate to consider for the position.  

Chair Weinstein said no one else had applied.  Joan Holt commented on Chris Lucy’s forthright 

manner and the need to protect the community.  She read a letter she had prepared on the 

importance of choosing ZBA members who enforce the zoning bylaws strictly. She did not 

endorse Mr. Lucy for the position.   

    Consent Agenda Item: 6E 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/10/18 2 

 

 

Select Board members discussed house size and detriment to neighborhoods.  Yvette Devenski 

gave her explanation of what neighbors consider detrimental to a neighborhood.  Planning Board 

Chair Steve Sollog came forward to discuss filling positions on Town boards.  He said it is 

possible to wait before filling vacancies and that he would like to see the Select Board do so.   

 

Janet Worthington moved to table a decision on the appointment for the Zoning Board of 

Appeals until there are more candidates. Maureen Burgess seconded.  After further discussion of 

filling vacancies, Mr. Perkel’s endorsement, dynamics of the ZBA and Mr. Lucy’s temperament, 

the motion to table failed to carry 2-3.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Chris Lucy to the Zoning Board of 

Appeals for a one-year term.  Paul Wisotzky seconded, and the motion carried 3-1-1. 

 

Council of Aging Emeritus Member 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the appointment of Girard Smith as a lifetime emeritus member to the 

Council on Aging in recognition for his many years of service.  This would be a non-voting 

position.  Paul Wisotzky suggested amending the policy on ex officio members of boards.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the appointment of Girard Smith as Emeritus Member to the 

Council on Aging as a life-time member.  Maureen Burgess seconded.  The motion carried 5-0.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Fiscal Year 2019 Board of Selectmen Goals and Objectives. 

Robert Weinstein thanked the Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, colleagues on the Board 

and all who had helped with the preparation of the FY19 Goals & Objectives. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2019 Board of Selectmen Goals & Objectives 

as printed in the packet. Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Letter of Support for Tradesmen’s Park 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the request for Tradesmen’s Park for 298 Rte. 6 by 

Erin and Dan Silva.  Ms. Palmer had checked with Town Counsel about preparing a letter of 

support to send to Cape Cod Commission.  Chair Weinstein read into record the letter of support 

for Tradesmen’s Park.    

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to send to the Cape Cod Commission a letter of support for Tradesmen’s 

Park.  Maureen Burgess seconded, ant the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature 

1. Entertainment License for Friends of the Truro Meeting House; Sunday, July 1st, 

Monday July 30th, Tuesday, August 7th, and Saturday, August 18th 

2. Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape’s Ag Fair; Sunday, September 2, 2018 

B. Review and Approve Reappointments to: Zoning Board of Appeals-Frederick Todd, 

Shellfish Advisory Committee-Stephen Wisbauer, Dana Pazolt and Scott Lindell, 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/10/18 3 

 

Conservation Commission-Deborah McCutcheon, Community Preservation Committee-

Bonnie Sollog, Board of Health-Mark Peters, Peter Van Stratum, Beach Commission-

Fran Johnson, Truro Constable-John Thomas, Taxation Aid Committee- Barbara Wood, 

and Historic Commission-Matthew Kiefer 

C. Review and Sign Letter Supporting House Bill #2472 Regarding Emergency Plans for 

Unique Geographical Locations 

D. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: June 26, 2018 

 

Maureen Burgess commented on applications for reappointment, stating that she appreciates 

comments on the candidates’ interest in continued service.  Other Board members agreed that the 

candidates should use the comment sections on the applications.  She said it is inappropriate for 

their statements to be political in nature.  Ms. Burgess discussed the importance of Item C, the 

letter to support House Bill #2472.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Kristen Reed seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Janet Worthington said she had been approached about offering shuttle bus services in the future 

and about encouraging the concept of house sharing.  She expressed concern about wildlife 

endangerment from big releases of balloons and ways to control this practice.  She asked about 

the Herring River MOU, which Rae Ann Palmer said would be on a future agenda.  Finally, she 

noted the passing of Lucy (Nana) Perry at the age of 101. 

 

Paul Wisotzky thanked staff for the new Police Chief’s pinning ceremony and congratulated the 

Chief.  He considered Truro Connections, in which he and Kristen Reed had been panelists, a 

success.  He thanked Tony Hodgin of the Open Space Committee and Nick Brown from the 

ZBA for their service to the Town.  He learned at his Selectmen’s Hours that people wanted to 

learn more about single stream recycling. 

 

Maureen Burgess congratulated Paul Wisotzky and Kristen Reed for their participation in Truro 

Connections.  She reported that the Part Time Residents Advisory Committee (PETRAC) had 

held their first meeting. She said that Agricultural Commissioner John LeBeaux, Representative 

Sarah Peake and Senator Julian Cyr were present at Veteran’s Park to receive a $12,500 check to 

Sustainable Cape from the Cape Cod Savings Bank. 

 

Kristen Reed mentioned her participation in Truro Connections.  She said that the COA plans to 

offer a repeat presentation of the Senior Needs Assessment Study by Barry Bluestone.  She 

reported that the COA Board needs new members.  The Recycling Committee plans to meet with 

their Wellfleet counterparts to discuss joint food waste and composting and other recycling ideas.  

She had cleaned up balloons recently while out on her paddleboard.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the Ragnar Relay event had submitted an application for 

next year.  She is disinclined to approve it because there is no benefit to the Town and because of 

problems the event causes, especially on side roads.  Ms. Palmer discussed the damage from 

recent flooding on Highland Rd. in North Truro.  The state will offer mitigation in the form of 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/10/18 4 

 

catch basins, but it would require closure of lanes for five days.  She will investigate what the 

businesses there would like to do.   

 

Chair Robert Weinstein congratulated the new Chief of Police and Paul Wisotzky and Kristen 

Reed for their participation in Truro Connections.  He suggested more signage for the Transfer 

Station to make the entry safer.  He said that he had contacted Sarah Peake’s office about the 

flooding problem on Highland St.  She sent word that she is aware of the problem, caused by 

water from Rte. 6 off ramps.  The Mass Highways Department could install catch basins, as 

noted by Rae Ann Palmer.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next meeting.  These included: 

Discussion of the Community Center as an emergency shelter; two referrals from the Planning 

Board; Castle Hill’s application for an entertainment license; appointments; and the Twinefields 

Conservation Restriction.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/10/18 5 

 

 

Public Records Material of 7/10/18 

1. Applications of Gary Palmer and Petr Van Stratum for Truro Representative to 

Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 

2. Chris Lucy’s application for ZBA 

3. Girard Smith’s appointment papers as Emeritus Member of the COA 

4. FY19 Goals & Objectives 

5. Site Plan and Letter of Support for Tradesmen’s Park 

6. Entertainment License for Friends of the Truro Meeting House; Sunday, July 1st, Monday 

July 30th, Tuesday, August 7th, and Saturday, August 18th 

7. Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape’s Ag Fair; Sunday, September 2, 2018 

8. Applications for Reappointments to: Zoning Board of Appeals-Frederick Todd, Shellfish 

Advisory Committee-Stephen Wisbauer, Dana Pazolt and Scott Lindell, Conservation 

Commission-Deborah McCutcheon, Community Preservation Committee-Bonnie Sollog, 

Board of Health-Mark Peters, Peter Van Stratum, Beach Commission-Fran Johnson, 

Truro Constable-John Thomas, Taxation Aid Committee- Barbara Wood, Historic 

Commission-Matthew Kiefer 

9. Letter Supporting House bill #2472 Regarding Emergency Plans for Unique 

Geographical Locations 


	18-07-24 BoS Agenda
	3A  Agenda Request Michael Holt Appointment to Concert Committee
	3A1 Application to Serve Michael Holt
	5A Emergency Shelter Agenda Request
	5A1 Emergency Shelter Discussion
	5B Alert Truro Agenda Request
	5C Agenda Request Referral of Zoning Bylaw
	5C1 Town Planner Memo to Town Manager referral of draft zoning bylaws to BOS 7.17.2018
	5C2 Draft Marijuana Bylaw to Planning Board
	5C3 DRAFT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING SIZE BYLAW 7-2-18
	5D Agenda Request for Part-time Residents Meeting Agenda
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request- Castle Hill ENT and Alcohol
	6A1a Castle Hill Entertainment
	6A1b Castle Hill One Day Pouring
	6B Agenda Request Reappointment to Boards-Committee-Commission
	6B1 Reappointment Checklist
	6B2 Application to Serve John Dundas
	6B3 Application to Serve - Raymond Cordeiro
	6B4 Application to Serve Stanley Sigel
	6B5 Application to Serve Nick Norman
	6C Agenda Request-Twinefield Conservation Restriction
	6C Conservation Restriction Twinefield
	6D Agenda Request Preservation Restriction
	6D1 CASTLEHILL_HistoricDeedRestriction7_20_18
	6E TBOS 7.10.18



